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May 23, 2000

Wm. Cochran Keating, IV, Esq.
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 991779-EI

Dear Mr. Keating:

Enclésed are Florida Power Corporation’s Affidavits with regard to Answers
to Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 19-48).

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing on the enclosed copy of
this letter and return to the undersigned. Thank you for your assistance in this

matter.

Very truly yours,

s ._.____D,MLQ)____—

James A. McGee

JAM/kbd
Enclosure

CAF ____cc: Parties of record
¢om ™~~~  Blanca S. Bayé, Director (w/o encl.)
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